UTAH STATE SENATE

UTAH STATE CAPITOL COMPLEX e WEST OFFICE BUILDING, SUITE W115
P.O. BOX 145115 @ SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH 84114-5115 e (801) 538-1035

AGENDA
TO: Members of the Senate Education Standing Committee
FROM: Sen. Margaret Dayton, Chair
RE: Committee Meeting
DATE: Thursday, February 15, 2007
TIME: 9:19 AM

PLACE: Room W130, West Office Building, State Capitol Complex

- Call to order and approval of minutes
- The following bills are scheduled for consideration:

1. HB0240 Public Education Job Enhancement Program Amendments (R. Menlove)
(dsl/ccs)

COMMITTEE MEMBERS
Sen. Margaret Dayton, Chair
Sen. Gregory S. Bell Sen. Lyle W. Hillyard Sen. Ross 1. Romero
Sen. Curtis S. Bramble Sen. Patricia W. Jones Sen. Howard A. Stephenson

Sen. Darin G. Peterson

Committee Analyst: Phillip Dean, Office of Legislative Research and General Counsel
Committee Secretary: Norda Shepard SEDU0215.ag.wpd

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing auxiliary communicative aids and services for this
meeting should call Cassandra Bauman at 801-538-1032, giving her at least 24 hours notice or the best notice practicable.



